

Frosh to Vote on By-Laws At Music Hall Assembly

Following are the by-laws, endorsed last night by five of the six members of the freshman by-law committee, which will be up before assembled freshmen tonight at 7:30 in the music auditorium. The frosh will vote on these by-laws one by one. By-laws adopted by the class at a meeting October 2 were not approved by the ASUO executive committee, which has power to accept or reject by-laws passed by class governments.

Procedure

Section 1. Meetings.

Clause 1.—Meetings shall be called by the president of the class, of his own volition, or upon presentation to the president of a petition signed by twenty-five (25) members of the class.

Clause 2.—Notice of all meetings other than those named in Article V, Section 1, Clause 3, of the Constitution shall be given by an announcement in the Oregon Emerald one day prior to said meeting.

Clause 3.—A quorum shall consist of one-fifth (1/5) of the members of the class.

Clause 4.—Gregg's Parliamentary Procedure shall govern the procedure of meetings and shall apply to any parliamentary question which is not covered by this constitution or any by-laws which may be established under it.

Clause 5.—The class president shall designate the exact time and location of class meetings.

Section 2. Appointments.

All appointments shall be made as they arise by a board composed of the Class of 1945 officers.

Finance

Section 1.

It shall be the duty of the class treasurer to act as finance chairman of all class activities; to keep the class informed at all times of the financial condition of the organization; to see that permanent records of all financial transactions are kept and to carry out all other duties pertaining to his office.

Section 2.

A financial statement of the Class of 1945 shall be published in the Oregon Emerald at the beginning of each term.

Section 3.

All purchases made in the name of the class must be requisitioned through the treasurer and the educational activities office and said requisitions must be signed by the treasurer.

Section 4.

Membership cards shall be issued by the class, through the secretary and the educational activities office to all students who qualify as members of the class of 1945 according to the scholarship requirements of the University, and there shall be no charge of any sum, or payment of any kind to any person or persons to secure this card.

Interpretation

The judiciary committee of the A.S.U.O. shall have supreme and final authority in any matter of interpretation arising under this constitution or by-laws.

Ambulance Jobs Open to Students

Wells Gilbert, regional director of the American Field Service association, announced Monday that many University students are eligible to volunteer for active duty overseas as ambulance drivers and attendants.

The first contingent of a needed 1000 volunteers is expected to leave the Pacific coast soon, according to Mr. Gilbert. Only American citizens will be accepted and they must be without relatives in the occupied territories.

The enlistment period is one year and a physical examination is required. Because of the draft, it is a policy of the association to accept only men 28 to 36 years of age or under 21. Minors must have written consent of their parents.

Copies of qualifications for volunteers may be obtained by writing Wells Gilbert, room 428 Terminal Sales building, Portland. Full approval of the plan has been given by the state department and the British embassy.

Slogan Contest

(Continued from page one)

suggestive of the Homecoming spirit. Winning entry last year was "Trek the Oregon Trail."

Announcement of the contest will be made in all living organizations, Packouz declared. The contest is open to all Oregon students.

Committee

Assisting Packouz on the slogan committee are Mary Bentley, sophomore in social science, and Clinton Paine, junior in business administration.

Judges for the contest will be

Mrs. Astrid M. Williams, assistant professor of German; Marvin A. Krenk, instructor in speech; and Cecil Snyder, associate in the University news bureau.

Men outshone the coeds in sophomore comprehensive examinations at Wheaton college.

Ask About Our Bachelor Bundle Service

Stop in or phone for full details on service



New Service Laundry
Phone 825
839 High St.

Why send your clothes home to mother — save time — added expense.

• Scientific methods and equipment are responsible for our expert laundry service! Don't compromise with quality — get the best from us.

Exclusive Dance Slated for Frosh

"For freshmen only" says the invitation of Phi Theta Upsilon, junior women's service honorary, to the men and women of the Class of '45 to a Frosh Mix Friday afternoon from 3:30 to 5:30 p.m. in Gerlinger hall.

"The freshmen have been entertained, feted, and introduced to the campus and practically every organization on it," explained Nancy Riesch, Phi Theta president. "The purpose of the Mix will be to acquaint the newcomers with each other."

Tag and novelty dances will facilitate the "acquainting" and name tags will be given at the door to make introductions easy.

Virginia Bubb is general chairman of the Mix, assisted by: Milodene Goss, music; Marilyn Marshall, floor; Genevieve Working, tickets; Grace Williams, refreshments.

Frosh By-Laws

(Continued from page two)

laws was voiced by Frank Mieula, who favored a 50-cent class card which would carry the voting privilege and the right to participate in class activities. Other members of the freshman committee are June Hitchcock, Stan Hager, Phyllis Horstman, Berdeen Day, and Hal Locke.

Police Training Open in Defense

Young men interested in national defense work may enroll in a course of training for reserve police duty during air raids, according to Herschel R. Taylor, chairman of the Lane county defense council.

Those interested may register at the city hall Friday, October 24. While there are no fixed age limits, young men who will not be eligible for the draft for a year or two are preferred.

The course will probably include one hour of instruction a week until the course is finished.

The defense council plans to build up a civilian reserve to help organized defense bodies carry on successful maneuvers in this area.

"We feel that it will be of great value to our armed forces if we can provide a 'laboratory' to aid in their training," Mr. Taylor said, regarding the work of the council in planning civilian defense work.

Ad Manager Named

Mary K. Riordan, senior in journalism, has been appointed advertising manager of Old Oregon, alumni magazine. Miss Riordan succeeds Les Thayer who recently accepted a business position in Portland.

Frosh Guard In Infirmary

The campus capsule camp has turned into a plaster palace as a result of its latest pseudo football inheritance, and one of Coach Warren's winning frosh guards is out for the duration, since Donald Wyatt turned in a fractured ankle. Funny thing: it didn't happen on the field.

Monday's camping list includes: Fred Lloyd, Margaret Deane, Grace Henry, Lorraine Kopa, June Cummings, Elliott Wilson, Fred Treadgold, Bill Maltman, Allen Foster, Jake Prince, Richard Draper, and Donald Mayne.

Faculty Dinner to Honor New Staff Members

A faculty get-acquainted dinner honoring new staff members of the lower division and service departments will be held Thursday, October 23.

Dr. and Mrs. Frederick M. Hunter and President and Mrs. Donald M. Erb are invited guests.

New staff members are Dr. Dallas Dedrick, assistant professor of chemistry; Dr. Pierre Van Rysselberghe, assistant professor of chemistry; E. Hobart Collins, instructor of physics; and Arnold L. Soderwald, instructor of zoology.

INTRODUCING

TO YOU STUDENTS

OREGON FROSTED FOODS

FLAV-R-PAC BRAND

Price List to Institutions on the Campus

Asparagus Spears .. 2 1/2-lb. pack. 94c	Peas 5-lb. pack. 90c
Broccoli 2-lb. pack. 37c	Peas & Carrots 2 1/2-lb. pack. 48c
Brussels Sprouts 2-lb. pack. 54c	Peas & Carrots 5-lb. pack. 90c
Cob Corn 6" ears, dozen 67	Spinach 2 1/2-lb. pack. 48c
Cut Corn 2 1/2-lb. pack. 48c	Red Raspberries (Sweetened)
Cut Corn 5-lb. pack. 90c	5-lb. pack. \$1.08
Green Beans, Sliced 2-lb. pack. 37c	Strawberries 2 1/2-lb. pack. 48c
Green Lima Beans .. 2 1/2-lb. pack. 67c	Strawberries 5-lb. pack. 90c
Green Lima Beans .. 5-lb. pack. \$1.30	Strawberries 10-lb. pack. \$1.62
Peas 2 1/2-lb. pack. 48c	Strawberries 15-lb. pack. \$2.30

Bulk Individual Frozen Berries

Boysenberries — Youngberries — Loganberries and Gooseberries, per lb. 15c
Huckleberries per lb. 18c

Medo-Land Creamery

Phone 393